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Post Office Box 10865 Sep 15 i u b U0
Midland, Texas 79702 o
(915) 685-6200
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September 12, 1988
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BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT ARTESIA, OFFICE

carlsbad Resource Area Headquarters
P.O. Box 1778
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

RE: Sun Federal
#1-M-13-26~-30
N. Roscs Draw Delaware
Eddy Co., New Mexico

N -ebo>s

Gentlemen:
on the effective date of July 11, 19€&8, Chisos Operating Inc.,
was issued approval on it application to drill the abovz
referenced well.
Due to a change of plans, Chisos finds it will be unable to drill
this well and acks that its application be withdrawn as of this
date.
Thank you for your assistance 1in this matter.

Yours truly,
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RON GILBREATH
Vice President
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